JAKE L. HAMBN
OiL PRODUCER
102 WESTERN BUILDING . B
MIDLANG, TEXAS ‘
Juns 15,.1956.
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011 Conservation Commission

Box 2045
Hobbs, New Hexico

Goentlemen:

Please acoept this letter as apclication for a hearing to use our
De Fo Wiilhoit # 2 well as a salt water disposal well,

The strata that we propose to inject into will be at a point
somewhere between 5000' and 7000'. This interval contains three
formations, namely: 3an aAndres from 4953' to 6000'; Glorieta
from 6000 to 6165'; Clearfork from 6165' to base of 77501,

This well has newsr produced oil from any formation, but off set
wells are producing from the devonian formation. Our casing program
in this well was a s follews: 13 3/8" casing set at 326,27! KB and
cemented to top; 5000.50' KB of 9 5/8" casing cemented to top.

This casing was new and tested to speeifications during the drilling
of this well, but we do plan to test casing before injesting dis osal
water in this well,

Water to be disposed of i3 water that has been produced with oil out
of the devonian formation in our South Knowles Devonian Field, The
estimated amount to be disposad »r dailvy is 175 barrels per day,

but will probably increase in the future.

The operator of this project is to be Jake L. Mamon and x“arren
Petroleum Corporation, 102 wWestern Buiiding, Midland, Texas.

inclosed is & plat showing all required information as requested
under ruie 701, pzragra;h B, article l. #lso, enclosed is an
electric log of the proposed disposal well,

Thanking you in advance, we rezain,

Yours very truly,

JAKE L. HANON & WARREN PET:LRUM CORP,

W. Pettus, Chief Clerk
JWP/md
cc J. 3, cwing
Frank Wolfe
Ed Calvert
Chester Fhiliips
snel, 2



